
 

 30 Century Hill Dr. Suite 301 
Latham, NY 12110  
888-898-6273 
888-843-6778 Fax 

 
                 T  R  A  N  S  M  I  T  T  A  L  

 
 

DATE:   May 9, 2022 
 

TO: Town of Glen Planning Board 
7 Erie Street 
Fultonville, NY 12072 
(518) 848-4498 
 

  CC:   Douglas Cole, P.E.  
 
FROM: 

 
Gregory Gibbons, P.E. 

 

  
T R A N S M I T T E D  V I A :  
 

 Fax No.:  
 U.S. Mail 
 Courier   Rush  Regular 
 Overnight  
 Hand Deliver 
 Pick Up 
 Other:  

Total number of sets included:  5 

 
Qty. Description Date 

5 SUP Permit Extension Request and Comment Response Document 5/9/2022 
5 2621 Rte 5s Revised Plan Set (24x36) 5/9/2022 
2 Draft revised SWPPP Document 5/9/2022 

 
Hello,  
 
We are submitting the above documents for Planning Board review. The changes from the previous 
documents are as follows: 
 

• Requested a formal extension of the SUP approval 
• Created a detail for the cattle guard crossing  
• Reduced the number of solar panels and decreased the system fenced area from 18.83 

acres to 18.39 acres.  
• Updated the SWPPP document to match the revised stormwater design 
• Provided hydraulic calculations for the cattle guard crossing.  

 
Thank you, 

 
Gregory E. Gibbons, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 
Borrego Solar Systems, Inc. 
315-378-9567 
ggibbons@borregosolar.com 
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